

Hamed Jabbari

Full-Stack Developer

Vancouver, Ca V6A2G8

(236) 818-6606

jabbary.hamed@gmail.com

github.com/hamedjbbri

[linkedin.com/in/hamedjabbari](https://www.linkedin.com/in/hamedjabbari)

<https://hjabbari.me>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Web developer with 5 years of experience in Front-end and Back-end Web Applications development using HTML5, CSS3, SASS, Bootstrap, Responsive Web Design, JavaScript, jQuery, Reactjs, AJAX, JSON, RESTFUL API, Nodejs, express, and MongoDB. Experienced working in an agile environment. I am currently looking for an internship position as a Full-Stack developer to develop and continue my career in Canada.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Front-end Web Technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, SASS, BEM, Flexbox, Responsive web design, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, JSON, React JS, Context API, Single Page Application (SPA)

Back-end Web Technologies: PHP, Nodejs, Express, RESTFUL API

Databases: MySQL, Oracle, MongoDB

Other Tools: Gulpjs, MS Office, Firebug, Chrome Developers Tool, Git, Github, Microsoft Visual Studio Code, Agile Methodology, NPM

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Web Developer | Takro System, Tabriz, Iran

3/2015–12/2019

- Responsive Web design and development, application development using **HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, ReactJS**.
- Designed dynamic and multi-browser compatible pages in the application using **HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, JavaScript**.
- Responsible for design and development of the web pages from mock-ups.
- Developed the various pages and their architecture in accordance with UI Specs.

Technology Stack: HTML, CSS, SASS, Responsive, jQuery, JavaScript, Reactjs, Ajax, Express.js, PHP, MySQL

Network Administrator | IT Shams - Tabriz, Iran www.itshams.ir

1/2012 –1/2015

- Installing and configuring computer networks and systems.
- Identifying and solving any problems that arise with computer networks and systems.
- Consulting with clients to specify system requirements and design solutions.
- Budgeting for equipment and assembly costs.

TECHNICAL PROJECTS

SHOPPING CART MERN STACK | [Website](#), [Github](#)

- Built responsive full-Stack e-commerce shopping cart web app.
- Implemented React for frontend and Redux for state management.

BANDSITE RESPONSIVE WEBSITE | [Website](#), [Github](#)

- Built a responsive website with the ability to add and delete the comment.
- Implemented axios to fetch data from API and show them in the comment section.

EXPENSE TRACKER | [Website](#), [Github](#)

- Built responsive expense tracker app with React.
- Implemented context API, speechly API for speech functionality and material UI for the user interface.

HOTEL RESERVATION WEB APP | [Website](#), [Github](#)

- Built responsive React website for hotel reservation.
- Implemented functionality of filtering data and using contentful API (headless CMS) for storing data.

EDUCATION

Open-source web development, Full-time two years course full-stack development program

Institute of Technology Development of Canada (ITD Canada), Vancouver, BC

04/2020 - present

Bachelor of Science in Software Engineering

Graduated Sep 2008

Azad University of Tabriz, Iran.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Toastmaster International Club Member, ITD College, Vancouver, BC

4/2020-present

Delivered prepared and extemporaneous speeches as well as evaluations of other speakers.